Trupti Dalvi

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 18 June 2024 11:27

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Venu L N; Harish MR

Subject: RE: Invoice Approval - DS TECHWORKS SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED - BLR CBTL 23
Attachments: CBTL 23 TV brackets.pdf

Dear Trupti,
Please find attached herewith certified invoice of TV brackets and installation of CBTL 23
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Venu L N <venu.In@blrlounge.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Invoice Approval - DS TECHWORKS SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED - BLR CBTL 23

Dear Ranjandas Sir,

Kindly approve attached Invoice to upload on safal -

TFSPL | DS TECHWORKS SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED Projects Bought Out 100%BLR/P0O/23-24/000814 | 22,302

Thanks & Regards,



Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



